

DEVANSH MEHTA

PHARMACEUTICAL PROFESSIONAL



Personal Info

Address

FLAT NO: 301-THIRD FLOOR-EDEN
GARDEN.
BYPASS-ROAD, MODIPURAM,
MEERUT, UTTAR PRADESH, INDIA

Phone

7351348736

E-mail

devanshm84@gmail.com

Date of birth

1984-03-05

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/devansh84/>

Twitter

<https://twitter.com/DEVANSH67253428>

Skills

EDITING



WRITING



SALES



Devansh is an Experienced Pharmaceutical Professional with vast areas of interest. He has worked in Sales, Marketing, & Management. He is a Voracious Reader & Writer.

He is Creative, Keen learner, Amiable, approachable & Contributor. He thinks Constructively & has a Positive way of Approach towards his profession & in Life.

Experience

2018-07 -
present

Assistant Professor

Kalka Institute of Research and Advance Studies (Department of Pharmacy)

Lecturing on various topics.

Dealing with subjects specially Microbiology , Biology and Remedial Maths.

2016-01 -
2018-06

Content Writer, Content Curator / Founder

TRM Writer's® LLP

Experienced Academic Writer, Content Writer, Content Curator, Medical Writer.

Experience of British and American English.

2015-02 -
2015-08

Email Marketing Executive

Eli India

Wrote and Sent Emails to the US Clients on Medical Coding Books and Publications.

Experienced Email Marketeer.

2014-06 -
2014-11

Instructor

Institute of Clinical Research, India

Lectured students from Medical, Pharmaceutical and Engineering background on Strategic Management, Financial Management, Clinical Research, and Pharmacology.

2013-04 -
2014-03

Business Development Executive

SRL Diagnostics

Carried out Sales activity of Diagnostic products and Tests for the company in Meerut and Hapur Region.

2012-10 -
2013-04

Marketing Executive

Prosper Channel Lifesciences

Carried Marketing and Sales activity of Immunoglobulins products in Delhi Region.

2010-06 -
2010-12

Research Associate (Marketing Research)

Interlink Marketing Consultancy Private Limited

Marketing Research Professional in Pharmaceutical, Health and Nutraceuticals. Worked on Different Projects.

Surveyed Toothpaste and Antibiotic Markets in Mumbai Region.

Actively developed Business Reports, Presentations, and Business Proposals for Clients.

Education

2010-12 -
2012-10

Swami Vivekanand Subharti University

Masters in Pharmacy in the Subject of Pharmacology.

Research Title for the final year was, "Gastro-protective potential of *Trichosanthes dioica* Roxb. in Rats.

2008-08 -
2010-09

IES MANAGEMENT COLLEGE AND RESEARCH CENTER

PGDM (HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT AND HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION)

MARKETING SKILLS

ADVANCE

MS-OFFICE

ADVANCE

SPSS

BASIC

Languages

English

Advance (American & British)

Hindi

Native language

Punjabi

Native language

Marathi

Beginner

2002-08 -

COLLEGE OF PHARMACY, BELA

2006-08

B.PHARMACY

2015-12 -

CERTIFIED BUSINESS ANALYTICS FROM MANIPAL

present

GLOBAL EDUCATION SYSTEM

I AM A CERTIFIED BUSINESS ANALYTICS FROM MANIPAL PROLEARN GLOBAL EDUCATION SYSTEM.

2018-06 -

CERTIFIED DIGITAL MARKETEEER FROM GOOGLE

present

I AM A CERTIFIED DIGITAL MARKETEEER FROM GOOGLE. I DID CERTIFICATION COURSE IN FUNDAMENTALS OF DIGITAL MARKETING.

Professional Association

2018-09 -

Life Member of Association of Pharmaceutical Teachers of India

present

License number: UP/LM-547

2018-09 -

Reviewer

present

World Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology

2018-10 -

Reviewer

present

Journal of Advertising Research

2018-10 -

Reviewer

present

Indian Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences

2018-10 -

Reviewer

present

The Journal of Alternative and Complementary Medicine

2018-11 -

Member of Editorial Board

present

International Journal of Drug Regulatory Affairs (IJRA)

Publications

2018-10

MICROBIOLOGICAL CODING: A BRANCH OF FUTURE MICROBIOLOGY PRACTICE AND ASSAYS

2018-09

SERRATIOPEPTIDASE - A WONDER ENZYME

2017-11

Alzheimer: Possible Medicinal Plants which can Cure this Threatening Disease

2017-11

Withania somnifera, A Superstar Wonder Plant with More Than 200 Studies

2017-11

Dependable Biomarkers for Heart Ailments

2017-11

7 Antimicrobial Plants Highly Effective in Treating Infections

2016-10

CLINICAL RESEARCH AND CLINICAL TRIAL CODING: A NEW PERSPECTIVE

2016-10

INTERNET OF MEDICAL THINGS: NOTE ON FUTURISTIC HEALTHCARE

2016-09

Population Health Management: New Tool to Revamp Health Care

2016-07

Cancer: A Note on 7 Herbal Remedies to Counter It

2016-06

Liver Trauma: A Note on its Management and Improvement of Techniques Over the Ages

2016-05

Sometimes It's Good to Breach the Rules but Not in Medical Coding

2016-05

Smarter the Human Out of Us, Better and Sharper the Consultant Out of Us

- 2016-04 **BREAST CANCER: A REVIEW ON MOLECULES, HERBAL MEDICINES, TUMOR MARKERS AND CURRENT CLINICAL TRIAL STATUS**
- 2016-02 **ULCER - REVIEW ON TYPES, ANTI-ULCER DRUGS, ANTI-ULCER MEDICINAL PLANTS, ANTI-ULCER DRUG MARKET, DIAGNOSTICS AND CURRENT GLOBAL CLINICAL TRIALS STATUS**
- 2015-12 **Anti-ulcer activity in *Trichosanthes Dioica* (Roxb.): A Histopathology Report Analysis**
- 2015-12 **Gastro-Protective Potential of *Trichosanthes Dioica* in Experimental Animals**
- 2015-12 **CEPHALOSPORINS: A REVIEW ON IMPERATIVE CLASS OF ANTIBIOTICS**
- 2012-09 **REVIEW ON PHARMACOLOGICAL UPDATE: *CALENDULA OFFICINALIS* LINN.**
- 2012-09 ***PUNICA GRANATUM* L. (PUNICACEAE): LIFELINE FOR MODERN PHARMACEUTICAL RESEARCH**
- 2012-09 ***CASSIA TORA* LINN.-A REVIEW ON MEDICINE POWERHOUSE**
- 2016-10 **Advances in Natural and Life Sciences Volume: II | Book Published in California, U.S.A.**